



Blessie Goco

Qualifications Summary

Skilled accounting and operations leader with experience managing various company operations including accounting functions, risk management, legal contract reviews, IT support, and tax filing compliance. Strong leader and mentor, capable of building and developing efficient teams.

Core Expertise

Accounting System Setup • Audit Experience • Budget Creation • Forecasting • Management Information Systems • Leadership/Staff Mentoring • New Business Setup • Software Implementations/Migrations • Cash Management • Bank Reconciliation • Financial Statement Reporting • Policy and Procedure Documentation

Professional History

Accounting Solutions Partners	Consultant	2019 - Present
Seattle Central College	Adjunct Accounting Professor	2013 -Present
Ilahie Properties, Inc.	General Manager, Controller	2016-2019
Skookumchuk LLC	Controller	2005-2019
Saltchuk Resources Inc.	Risk Manager	2008-2016
	Senior Financial Analyst, Corporate Accountant	2003-2008
FOSS Environmental Services Company	Financial Control Manager	1999-2003
Patterson & Patterson, CPAs	Senior Accountant	1997-1999

Accomplishments

- Managed all company operations including performing all accounting functions (cash, AP, AR, FA, and GL), risk management, legal contract reviews, IT support, and tax filing compliance.
- Compiled monthly, quarterly, and annual financial statements in a timely manner, in accordance with GAAP and distributed to board members and shareholders.
- Managed fixed assets, both tax and general ledger books.
- Manage company's 401k plan, including Form 5500 filing.
- Prepared annual corporate budget and monthly comparative analysis between budget and actuals.
- Assisted in completion of annual audits performed by independent auditors.
- Managed the corporate accounting in overseeing accurate monthly consolidated financial statements and monitored compliance with governmental agencies as well as the company's payroll.

Education / Licenses / Memberships

- Bachelor of Science, Accounting, Central Washington University
- Master of Business Administration, University of Washington
- CPA, State of Washington

Software

- QuickBooks Desktop/Online/Enterprise, Microsoft Dynamics, Quicken, Oracle, Peachtree, SAP
- Microsoft Excel, Word, Access and Outlook